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Message 

From: Patrick Bourke I GRO 
Sent: 24/09/2014 16:25:13 
To: Parsons, Andrew [/O=BOND PEARCE/OU=First Administrative Group/cn=Recipients/cn=ap6] 
CC: Jessica Barker; GRO 
Subject: RE: Schduling [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Andy 

I have done the same and reached the same conclusion. Let's discuss how to pitch this tomorrow. 

Patrick 

From: Parsons, Andrew' GRO 
Sent: 24 September 2014 16:57 
To: Patrick Bourke 
Cc: Jessica Barker 
Subject: RE: Schduling [BD-4A.FID20472253] 

Patrick 

I've quickly reviewed the cases up for mediation decision this week. Unfortunately, I think POL is going to have to say 
no to mediation on all of them. 

M001 — civil judgment given and not shown to be incorrect. 
M003 — criminal case (false accounting) 
M029 -- criminal case (false accounting) 
M035 -- criminal case (false accounting) 
M052 W- criminal case (theft and false accounting) 
M062 -- criminal case (caution for false accounting) 

Happy to run through this in more detail / discuss how to pitch our arguments on each one. 

Kind regards 
Andy 

Andrew Parsons 

Senior Associate 
for and or behalf of Bond Dickinson LL? 

n 
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GRO Fax: 

wwwbonddickinson,com 

From: Jessica Barker GRO _ 
Sent: 24 September 201411:15 
To: Patrick Bourke; Belinda Crowe; David Olive;°RO Tom Wechsler; Parsons, Andrew 
Cc: Lucy Overhill 
Subject: RE: Schduling 
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Hi Patrick 

You now have all of the case files, which have been updated to include the final CRRs and Applicant responses (where 
applicable). You might find it useful to look at the attached briefing note, which I produced with Andy P's input for the 
last face-to-face. I think all that's needed for tomorrow is the headline summary table (Belinda / David, please confirm). 

Best wishes 

Jess 

From: Patrick Bourke 
Sent: 24 September 2014 10:04. 
To:, Belinda Crowe;, David _Olive ,, Tom Wechsler; Jessica Barker; Parsons, Andrew 

GRO 

Cc: Lucy Overhill 
Subject: RE: Schduling 

Yes, happy to do that. I will need to print the CRRs off, read then and then Andy and I can have a chat when he's 
available to do so. 

From: Belinda Crowe 
Sent: 24 September 2014 07:52 
To: David Olive,=°; Tom Wechsler; Jessica Barker; Patrick Bourke; Parsons, Andrew 

- .-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.--.--.-. .---.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-.-, 
GRO 

'~Cc -Lucy ~Z~ver~iill ~eTi~nda~ tv~rowe-~-~-~-~-~-
Subject: FW: Schduling 

To see. 

This addresses a couple of the issues relating to how to deal with the cases which are back with SS following last week's 
face to face. 

A few other points to note: 
We have a number of final CRRs on which to make a mediation assessment and, where we agree to mediation, let: the 
Working group know tomorrow, otherwise defer for the next face to face. David will be doing a short speaking note for 
Chris tomorrow and he will need a couple of lines on each case, limited to yes we'll mediate or we want to discuss at the 
face to face. (Patrick/Andy, would you please liaise over that?) 
Note that SS has revised its recommendation on the final CRR for M052 do have a look. POL's position will be not to 
mediate the case so this will be a face to face discussion. 

Best wishes 
Belinda 

148 Old Street, LONDON, ECIV 9H0 

VRO 
~Postline:; -. -GRO -. 

GRO 
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From: Chris Holyoak GRO 
Sent: 24 September 2014 07:32 
To: Belinda Crowe; Lucy Overhill 
Cc: mediationE GRO 
Subject: Schdarrrtg._._._._._.-.-.-. 

Belinda, 
This is just to confirm that since last week's meeting the following Draft and Final CRRs have been uploaded to Huddle: 
DRAFT 

M 065 
FINAL 

MOO]. 
M 003 
M029 
M 035 
M052 
M062 ** 

* I believe that Ron has alerted you to this, which is referred to as Version 2A. 
Given additional input received from the Applicant's PA the Mediation recommendation has been changed 

from that in the Draft CRR. 

** This is the revised version, produced following the request at last week's face to face meeting and is referred to 
as V2. 

This answers one of the concerns that you raised with me yesterday. 

I understand that by the end of this week (26 September) the following Draft CRRs should also have been completed and 
uploaded: 

MOOS 
M 007 
M011 
M013 
M 073 

May I suggest that you leave M039 as is but mark that it may be revisited once the Part Two Report has been finalised? 
I will respond to Lucy in more detail on the scheduling of all cases. 

Regards 

Chris Holyoak 
Senior Consultant 
Second Sight Support Services Ltd 

Phone: GRO 
Mobile: 

Email: cwh GRO
-===_ 

Wesiteo http/Luvww2nsight.eu 

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, 
you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in 
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error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions 
expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated. 

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, 
LONDON EC1V 9HQ. 
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